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From: Moore, Julie

To: Boedecker, Emily; Ellis, Rebecca
Subject: FW: stormwater rule schedule

Date: Thursday, November 9, 2017 4:18:00 PM
Attachments: 3-acre Example Sites_PMedits.xIsx

From: Monks, Padraic

Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2017 3:55 PM

To: Moore, Julie <Julie.Moore@vermont.gov>

Cc: Borg, Mary <Mary.Borg@vermont.gov>; LaFlamme, Pete <Pete.LaFlamme@vermont.gov>
Subject: RE: stormwater rule schedule

Hi Julie. Attached is a spreadsheet that includes a few example sites for the legislative districts we
discussed, as well as Brattleboro and Bennington. By no means are these all the 3 acre sites for the
areas of interest. We did not include the impervious area because there is a range of accuracy
depending on the locale. In some cases we have permit information, in others it was just a rough
estimate to ensure the project had more than 3 acres. We will of course refine the information
before designating any affected property. Relatedly, has the meeting been scheduled? Last we
spoke you mentioned Thursday 11/9 as a possibility. Thank you. -Padraic

From: Moore, Julie

Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2017 5:02 PM

To: Monks, Padraic <Padraic.Monks@vermont.gov>

Cc: Borg, Mary <Mary.Borg@vermont.gov>; Schilling, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Schilling@vermont.gov>
Subject: Re: stormwater rule schedule

It has not. There were some confounding issues with schedules. | will follow up with Brittney
tomorrow and see where she landed.

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Monks, Padraic

Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2017 10:42:23 AM
To: Moore, Julie

Cc: Borg, Mary; Schilling, Elizabeth

Subject: stormwater rule schedule

Hi Julie. Has the schedule for meeting with legislators firmed up at all? Last we discussed this there
was mention of the week of 11/6. Thanks. -Padraic

Padraic Monks

VT DEC Stormwater Program Manager
(802) 490-6169
www.watershedmanagement.gov
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List


			District			Example ID			SPAN ID			Parcel ID			# of parcels (if common plan)			Property Description			Owner/Permittee			Town			Type			Previously permitted?			Permit Number


			Chittenden			Chittenden-02			?			?			1			82 Winter Sports Lane			American International Distribution Corp			Williston			Commercial			No


			Chittenden			Chittenden-03			n/a			n/a			75			Hunting Ridge Subdivision			Hunting Ridge HOA			Milton			Residential			Yes			3170-9010.R


			Chittenden			Chittenden-04			?			?			1			Albert D Lawton Intermediate			Essex Westford School District			Essex Junction			School			No


			Rutland			Rutland-01			?			?			1			Rutland Northeast Primary School			Rutland City School District			Rutland City			School			No


			Rutland			Rutland-02			543-171-12061			?			1			477 Windcrest Road			Isovolta Group			Rutland Town			Industrial			No


			Rutland			Rutland-03			?			?			1			Country Grove Condomuniums			Country Grove Owner's Association			Rutland City			Residential			Yes			3680-9010.R


			Caledonia			Caledonia-01			?			009-54-00284			1			Bradford Mini Storage/ Mobile Station			Cairns Brothers Partnership			Bradford			Commercial			No


			Caledonia			Caledonia-02			?			?			1			NSA Industries			NSA Industries			St. Johnsbury 			Industrial			Yes			3462-9010.R


			Caledonia			Caledonia-03			?			SA003-006.001			1			Danville School			Danville School District			Danville			School			No


			Essex Orleans			Essex Orleans-01			n/a			n/a			57			Lake Memphremagog Views			City of Newport			Newport			Residential			Yes			3708-9010


			Essex Orleans			Essex Orleans-02			177-056-10039			NDRT5049G4-T			1			Shaws Supermarket			Derby II Holdings			Derby			Commercial			No


			Essex Orleans			Essex Orleans-03			?			?			1			Lake Region Union High School			Orleans Incorporated School District			Orleans			School			No


			Grand Isle			Grand Isle-01			?			?			1			Shelburne Limestone Corp Offices			Shelburne Limestone Corp			Colchester			Commercial			No


			Grand Isle			Grand Isle-02			?			?			1			Colchester Middle School & Mallets Bay School			Colchester School District			Colchester			School			No


			Grand Isle			Grand Isle-03			n/a			n/a			79			Bay Creek Residential Subdivision			Bay Creek Master Association			Colchester			Residential			Yes			3781-9010.R


			Brattleboro (city)			Brattleboro-01			n/a			n/a			4			Morning Side Commons			Morningside Commons Associates			Brattleboro			Residential			yes			3711-9010.R


			Brattleboro (city)			Brattleboro-02			?			0035_51_56.000			2			Brattleboro Union High School 			Brattleboro Union Hight School District 6			Brattleboro			School			yes			5954-9010


			Brattleboro (city)			Brattleboro-03			?			0011_01_72.000			1			Brattleboro Retreat			Brattleboro Retreat			Brattleboro			Institutional			No


			Brattleboro (city)			Brattleboro-04			?			?			1			Cersosimo Lumber Brattleboro Kiln Dry			Cersosimo Lumber 			Brattleboro			Commercial			No			4348-9003.R


			Bennington (city)			Bennington-01			?			?			1			Willowbrook Housing			Bennington Housing Authority			Bennington			Residential 			Yes			3508-9010.R


			Bennington (city)			Bennington-02			?			28-50-09-00			1			Bennington Plaza			Gladstone Development			Bennington			Commercial			No


			Bennington (city)			Bennington-03			?			?			1			Mt. Anthony Union High School			Bennington ID School District			Bennington			School			No
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